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SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Dr. Kamela Patton, Superintendent

Mission Statement: We are committed to the success of every student!

TO: INTERESTED VENDORS
FROM: SCHOOL BOARD OF ALACHUA COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
DATE: MARCH 07, 2025

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION OPPORTUNITY

The following: [ ]  Invitation For Bid #

5

X Request For Proposal #25-34,

[]  Invitation To Negotiate #

5

Titled “Annual Master Task Order Contract for General Contractor Services - $4,000,000.00-
$7,500,000.00”, is available on the Purchasing Department’s website at www.sbac.edu - go to
Departments, go to Purchasing, and click on Bid Opportunities. You may download this file using Adobe
Acrobat Reader® or you may obtain a hard copy by contacting the Purchasing Department at 352-955-
7582.

Proposals are due on or before 3:00 pm local time, March 26, 2025.

Proposers are urged to carefully review RFP document and submit any questions and/or requests for
clarification by no later than End-of-Business on March 13, 2025. to allow sufficient time for response.

Any addenda issued to the RFP will be posted on the Purchasing Department’s Bid Opportunity Web Page.

Sincerely,

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF ALACHUA COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Cc: RFP File
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